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Dear Mr Francis
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST
| write in response to the above referenced Freedom of Information request submitted

on 15" March 2017. Hampshire Constabulary has now considered this request, which
has been repeated below and have responded accordingly.

Request Response

a. The Ordnance Survey grid references of | a. This information is not held as grid
mobile speed cameras locations, at references for mobile speed camera
least to 10m accuracy. locations have never been recorded

by the force.

b. The month and year on which| b. The recorded month and year of
enforcement began at each of those when enforcement started for each
locations. site is not held.

COMPLAINT RIGHTS

If you are dissatisfied with the handling procedures or the decision made by
Hampshire Constabulary, you can lodge a complaint with the force to have the
decision reviewed within 2 months of the date of this response. Complaints should be
made in writing to the Public Access office at the address at the top of this letter.

If, after lodging a complaint with Hampshire Constabulary, you are still unhappy with
the outcome, you may make application to the Information Commissioner at the
Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire
SK9 5AF, via telephone on 0303 123 1113 or 01625 545745 or at the website
WWW.ico.org.uk

Yours sincerely

Andrew Stevenson
Public Access, Joint Information Management Unit
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